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Homedale High School 

Dan Holtry   Athletic Director 

203 East Idaho Ave 

Homedale, Idaho 83628 

Homedale School 

    District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Dan Holtry and Casey Grove, Athletic Directors 

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal 

Date: 1/5/2016 

Re: Athletic Director Report January, 2016 

 

We are back and into the swing of things.  2016 is under way and we are heading into the most exciting 
part of winter sports schedules….SRV Conference Play!  Looking forward to seeing how our teams do 
this winter season!   

Girls Basketball-  
The Varsity girls are 9-3 right now.  We had a great turnout last Saturday for the cross county win vs 
Marsing.  We play host to Weiser this Tuesday, January 5

th
. We are very excited about conference 

competition.   

Boys basketball-  
The Varsity boys record is 5-3.  While the JV boys are 8-0, and Frosh/Soph boys are 5-0 both 
impressive undefeated records.  Over the Christmas break the Varsity got second place at the Today's 
Dentistry Elite 8 Tourney, losing to Nampa High School.  The JV team won the JV tournament.  We are 
looking forward to SRV play Tuesday, Jan. 12th @ Fruitland. 

Wrestling-  
The Wrestlers have an undefeated dual record of 4-0.  At the Nyssa Tournament John Collett and 
Nash Johnson achieved tournament Champion!  Jaeger Rose won the JV bracket of the Nyssa 
Tournament.  At the Wiley Dobbs Tournament in Twin Falls Nash Johnson got 3

rd
 and Caleb Meligan 

got 4
th
.  Jaeger placed 2

nd
 at the JV bracket of the Wiley Dobbs.  The team is strong and confident and 

looking forward to a packed month of January.   

 

 

 

Financial- ---See attached---  


